

Since 1865 Wholesalers of Quality Bottles For All Purposes Flint-Amber-Light Green-Emerald Green **REED GLASS CO. 366** MAPLE STREET Rochester, New York **EASTER GEETINGS** WILL & BAUMER CANDLE CO., INC. Established 1855 The Pioneer Church Candle Manufacturers of America SYRACUSE, N. Y. To protect the Clergy and Religious and to insure the very highest quality of merchandise, all Beeswax used in our Candles is refined and bleached from specially selected stock, in our own bleachery, which is the largest sunbleachery in the world. PURISSIMA BRAND -100 Percent. Pure Beeswax ALTAR BRAND Contains at least 60 Percent. Pure Beeswax MISSA BRAND tains at least 51 Percent. Pure Beeswax **POPULARIS BRAND** 

Burning Quality Supreme

the Venerable tells us that Mount Sion there was, surrounded hy the cells of the monks, the Church of the Apostles It **re**mained almost unchanged for about a century and a half. Then, under the domination of the Islam, it was damaged several times, until in 1010 it was condemned to demolition by Sultan Hakem of the Fatimite dynasty. Rebuilt by Crusaders The Crusaders had the honor rebuild the precious Sanctuary, following the map of the ancient ba. The main ansis was devoted silica. to the memory of the Descent of the Holy Ghost, while the Room of the Last Supper was venerated in the aisle at the South. But even the spinndor of this building did not last long. With the fall of the Latin Kingdom of Jerusalem, it gradually fell into ruins. Subsequent at tempts at repair had no real results until the Franciscans took over its custody, On July 11, 1309, Bibars II, granted to the Friars Minors a firman confirming the privileges al ready given to them by his predecessors. Later, a rich woman of Sielly, Margaret, bought the land which contained the "Censele 10 Sion" and offered it to the Francilicans. Finally, Robert of Anjou, King of Naples, and Sanch, his wife, bought from Naser Mo. hammed, Sultan of Egypt and Damascus, all the ruins of the Sanctuary and the Convent on Mount Sion and gave them to the Pope on the condition that they be entrusted to the guardianship of the Francis. The offer was accepted by cans. Clement VI in 1342. It was Pope that the Friars Minors rebuilt the Room of the Last Supper, which is still standing almost unchanged. Towards the end of the fifeenth contury, the Moslem's prevented pli. stima from visiting the lower part of the building on the protext that it was the site of the tomb of David. In 1523, they took posses. sion of the Cenaole and transformed it into a Mosque. The Upper Room, which is the only one opened to the Christians, has the form of a parallelogram of 10% x 15% feet. It is within this small Shrine, which still remains in the hands of the Islam that is venerated the Institution of the Priesthood and of the Holy Eucharist,

about it until 720, when

"A Catholic paper is a perpetual mission in the home,"-Pene Leo

## VISIT OUR BARGAIN DEPARTMENTS AND SAVE

